CHARLES PHILIP

Mechanical Engineer

Visit Visa – Valid till 10th March 2023

Abu Dhabi

Mail id – charlesphilip1999@gmail.com

Mob - +971-564434292



To attain a rewarding career in an esteemed firm, understand and experience innovation, work with the emerging technologies, productively where my technical skills and leadership qualities can add value to the growth of the organization and allow development of my skills.

EMPLOYMENT DETAILS

Employer : Amtex Engineering - India

Designation : Supervisor (May 2022 – Dec 2022)

Description

- Preparation of daily work and production reports.
- Visual and dimensional inspections of products.
- Shouldering the responsibility of commissioning and erection works.
- Co-ordination and Supervision of installation of various machinery.
- Monitor work progress ensuring strict adherence to defined quality parameters.
- Resolve ambiguities and technical issues in various departments.
- Assigning manpower and material requirements.
- Providing a safe and healthy working environment for all staffs.

Employer : Hevea Engineering Works - India

Designation : Junior Engineer Trainee (Dec 2021 – April 2022)

Description

- Assist design activities of various machine and machine parts.
- Prepare daily work and production reports.
- Updating stock records regularly.
- Making welding programs using 'Fanuc robot arc mate 120iB'.
- Scheduling work at floor.

EDUCATION SUMMARY

Bachelor of Technology - Mechanical Engineering	2017-2021	6.43 CGPA
[APJ Abdul Kalam Technological University, India]		
12 th Standard	2015-2017	90%
[Department of Higher Secondary Education, Kerala]		
10 th Standard	2015	9.6 CGPA
[Central Board of Secondary Education, Delhi]		

PROJECTS

➤ Project: Experimental investigation of Chitosan coated Magnesium alloys and its corrosion resistance.

Team Size: 4Duration: 6 Months

SKILLS & INTERESTS

➤ **Technical Skills:** MS Word, MS Excel, AutoCAD and Solid works.

> Areas of Interest: Site inspections and reporting, Supervising, Designing, Planning & Production.

ACTIVITIES AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- ➤ Member of the Institution of Engineers (IEI).
- Member of National Institution for Quality and Reliability (NIQR).
- ➤ Industrial Visit at Anna Aluminum Company(P)Ltd, Kitex Limited.
- Industrial visit at S. M. Kannappa Automobiles(P)Ltd.
- > NPTEL Certification for Inspection and Quality Control in Manufacturing.

> Coursera Certification for Mechanics of Materials - Fundamentals of Stress, Strain and Axial loading.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 30th January 1999Passport Number: W5065056Nationality: IndianMarital Status: Unmarried

Languages Known : English, Hindi, Tamil & Malayalam

Permanent Address: Cheripurathu (H)

Kanjiramattam (P.O) Kottayam (Dist) Kerala-686585

DECLARATION

I do hereby affirm that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Charles Philip Abu Dhabi